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Categories: Copied to SharePoint
Monica

To inform Mr Entche’s upcoming meeting with the Minister below is information about these three properties.

OLIVE VALE:

Owners the Ryan Family (Ryan Global)with farming and manufacturing interests throughout Queensland and

Australia

Case Status

Details

CLOSED

The Ryan’s are fully engaged with the Department. The Department has met with Mr Paul Ryan and

offered assistance with either:

a) Guidance about preparing a referral

b) Guidance about developing a conservation Agreement under s305 (with a declaration under
s306A that referral is not warranted).

c) On-farm assistance if required

The Ryans have chosen not to further engage with the Department at this time.

If works proceed without approval, or other arrangement being in place, it will likely to contravene
Part 3 of the Act

The Department has every confidence that the Ryan family will comply with all requirements under
the EPBC Act
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| Assistant Director |
Compliance

Environment Standards Division |

Department of Environment and Energy
GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601
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s22.

From: Collins, Monica

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2016 11:20 AM

To:822

Subject: RE: satus of land clearing in QLD in particular Crystalbrook [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

His22:

MO will be meeting with Warren Entch either this afternoon or tomorrow. Could you please provide me
with further updates on the Olive Vale,s22°" | ands22 ' properties. It would also be good to
know who the property owners are.

Thanks

Monica

Monica Collins
Assistant Secretary Compliance and Enforcement
Department of the Environment and Energy
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